
OPEN SESSION 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Tuesday, March 1, 2022, 9:30 a.m. 
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna   Woods, California 

Board Room/Virtual Meeting 

NOTICE OF THE AGENDA 

The purpose of this meeting is to conduct the regular Golden Rain Foundation Board Meeting in accordance with 
Civil Code §4930 and was hereby noticed in accordance with Civil Code §4920 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum – President Carpenter

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Dotson

3. Acknowledgment of Media

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of   Minutes
a. January 20, 2022 – GRF Board Agenda Prep Meeting
b. February 1, 2022 – GRF Board Regular Open Session

6. Report of the   Chair

7. CEO Report

8. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)
At this time Members only may address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda 
and within the jurisdiction of this Board of Directors.  The board reserves the right to limit the total 
amount of time allotted for the Open Forum to thirty minutes. A member may speak only once 
during the forum. Speakers may not give their time to other people, no audio or video recording by 
attendees, and no rude or threatening comments. Members can attend the meeting by joining the 
Zoom link https://zoom.us/j/98131257242 or call 1 (669) 900-6833 or email meeting@vmsinc.org 
to have your message read during the Open Forum.

9. Responses to Open Forum Speakers

10.Consent Calendar
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are recommended for action by committees and will 
be enacted by the board by one motion. In the event an item is removed from the Consent Calendar 
by members of the board, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the

https://zoom.us/j/98131257242
mailto:meeting@vmsinc.org


Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 

March 1, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 
  

   
 

board. 

Recommendation from the Finance Committee: 
a. Consistent with its statutory obligations a subcommittee of the board consisting of 

the Treasurer and at least one other board member reviewed and approved 
preliminary Golden Rain Foundation financials for the month of January 2022 by 
this vote ratify that such review be confirmed in this month’s Board Member Open 
Session Meeting minutes. 
 

b. Update Officer Resolution 
 

c. Update Committee Appointments 
 

11. Unfinished Business - None 
 

12. New Business 
a. Entertain a Motion to Establish an Insurance Ad Hoc Committee 

 

13. The Board will take a 5-minute break (if needed) 
 

14. Committee Reports 
a.  Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director Hopkins. The 

committee met on February 16, 2022; next meeting April 20, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in 
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting. 

 

(1) GRF Treasurer’s Report – Director Hopkins 
(2) GRF Finance Committee Report 

 

b. Strategic Planning Committee—Director Dotson. The committee met on January 10, 
2022; next meeting March 7, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. as a virtual meeting. 

 

c. Report of the Community Activity Committee – Director Horton. The committee met 
on January 13, 2022; next meeting March 10, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
and as a virtual meeting. 

 

(1) Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee – President Carpenter.  The 
committee met on January 26, 2022; next meeting March 30, 2022, at 1:00 
p.m. as a virtual meeting. 
 

(2) Revenue Resource Ad Hoc Committee – Director Horton. The committee 
met on February 8, 2022; Next meeting March 8, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. as a 
virtual meeting. 

 

d.  Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Skillman. The committee met on 
December 8, 2021; next meeting March 9, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
and as a virtual meeting. 

 

e. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Garthoffner.  The 
committee met on February 9, 2022; next meeting April 13, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. in the 
Board Room and as a virtual meeting. 
 

(1) Report of the Clubhouse Renovation Ad Hoc Committee – Director 
Garthoffner. The Committee met on January 28, 2022; next meeting TBA. 



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 

March 1, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

f. Report of the Media and Communications Committee—Director Milliman. The
committee met on February 22, 2022; next meeting March 21, 2022, at 1:30 p.m.
in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

g. Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Tibbetts. The Committee
met on February 2, 2022; next meeting April 6, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board
Room and as a virtual meeting.

h. Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Tibbetts. The
Committee met on February 28, 2022; next meeting April 25, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Addington.
The Traffic Hearings were held on February 16, 2022; next hearings on March
16, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. as a virtual meeting.

i. Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Skillman.  The Task
Force met on January 25, 2022; next meeting March 29, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. in the
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

j. Information Technology Advisory Committee – Director Hopkins. The Committee
met on February 25, 2022; next meeting March 4, 2022, at 1:30 p.m.

15. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed below are items for a future Board Meetings.
No action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting. The Board
will vote on these items at a future Board Meeting.

16. Directors’ Comments

17. Recess - At this time, the Meeting recessed for lunch and reconvened to Executive
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935: Member
Disciplinary Matters; Personnel Matters; Contractual Matters; and Litigation Matters.

Closed Session Agenda 
VMS Board Update 
Approved the Agenda 
Approve the Minutes of: 

(a) February 1, 2022 – Regular Closed Session
Discuss and Consider Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss Legal/Legislation Matters 
Discuss Member Disciplinary Matters 

18. Adjournment



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 2 of 8



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 3 of 8



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 4 of 8



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 5 of 8



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 6 of 8



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 7 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #5b 
Page 8 of 8



 
 

RESOLUTION 90-22-XX 
APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS 

 
RESOLVED, on March 1, 2022, pursuant to Golden Rain Foundation 
Bylaws which sets guidelines, terms and responsibilities for the election of 
Officers to this Corporation the following persons are hereby elected to the 
office indicated next to their names to serve: 
 
Bunny Carpenter President 
Egon Garthoffner 1st Vice President 
Debbie Dotson 2nd Vice President 
Joan Milliman Secretary 
James Hopkins Treasurer 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the following staff person is hereby appointed 
as ex Officio officer of this Corporation: 
 
Siobhan Foster Vice President ex Officio 
Carlos Rojas Assistant Secretary ex Officio 
Steve Hormuth Assistant Treasurer ex Officio 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-21-44, adopted November 10, 
2021, is hereby superseded and cancelled; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
directed on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item #10b 
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #10b 
Page 2 of 2



 
 

RESOLUTION 90-22-xx 
GRF Committee Appointments 

 
RESOLVED, March 1, 2022, that the following persons are hereby 
appointed and ratified to serve on the Committees of this Corporation:  
 
Strategic Planning Committee  
Debbie Dotson, Chair (GRF)  
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Gan Mukhopadhyay, Alternate (GRF)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
Nathaniel Ira Lewis (Third)  
Anthony Liberatore, Alternate (United)  
Cash Achrekar (United)  
Reza Bastani (United)  
Diane Casey (United) 
Ryna Rothberg (Mutual 50)  
Advisors: Dick Rader, Gay Page  
 
Community Activities Committee  
Yvonne Horton, Chair (GRF)  
Elsie Addington (GRF)  
Joan Milliman, Alternate (GRF)  
Annie McCary (Third)  
Cush Bhada (Third)  
Maggie Blackwell (United)  
Pearl Lee (United)  
Diane Casey (United) 
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50)  
Advisor: Roland Boudreau  
 
Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee  
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Cush Bhada (Third)  
Annie McCary, (Third)  
Pat English (United)  
Pearl Lee (United)  
Advisors: Gary Empfield, Susan Hemberger  
 
Revenue Resources Ad Hoc Committee  
Cush Bhada (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak (Third)  
Yvonne Horton, Chair (GRF)  
Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  

Agenda Item #10c 
Page 1 of 6



Diane Casey (United)  
Azar Asgari (United)  
Lenny Ross (United) 
Advisors: Dennis Bordeaux, Dick Rader, Dave Beneck, Fred Vogt  
 
Finance Committee  
James Hopkins, Chair (GRF)  
Elsie Addington (GRF)  
Deborah Dotson, Alternate (GRF)  
Donna Rane-Szostak (Third) 
Mark Laws (Third)  
Azar Asgari (United)  
Diane Casey, Alternate (United)  
Pat English (United) 
Al Amado, (Mutual 50)  
Sue Stephens, Alternate (Mutual 50)  
Advisor: Rosemarie diLorenzo  
 
Information Technology Advisory Committee (ITAC)  
James Hopkins, Chair (GRF)  
Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  
Deborah Dotson (GRF)  
Diane Casey (United)  
Cash Achrekar (United)  
Lynn Jarrett (Third)  
Mark Laws (Third)  
Advisor: Sue Margolis  
 
Landscape Committee  
Juanita Skillman, Chair (GRF)  
Reza Karimi (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton Alternate (GRF)  
Maggie Blackwell (United)  
Diane Casey (United)  
Lynn Jarrett, (Third)  
Nathaniel Ira Lewis (Third)  
Annie McCary, Alternate (Third)  
Vacant (Mutual 50)  
 
Maintenance & Construction Committee  
Egon Garthoffner, Chair (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
Reza Karimi, Alternate (GRF)  
James Cook (Third)  
John Frankel, Alternate (Third)  
Ralph Engdahl (Third)  
Cash Achrekar (United) 
Lenny Ross (United) 
Anthony Liberatore (United)  
Sue Stephens (Mutual 50)  

Agenda Item #10c 
Page 2 of 6



Advisors: Richard Palmer, Steve Leonard, Bill Walsh, Carl Randazzo 

Clubhouse Renovation Ad Hoc Committee  
Egon Garthoffner, Chair (GRF)  
Gan Mukhopadhyay (GRF)  
Deborah Dotson (GRF)  
Reza Karimi (GRF)  
John Frankel (Third)  
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third)  
Ralph Engdahl (Third)  
Diane Casey (United)  
Pat English (United)  
Advisors: Cathy Garris, Carl Randazzo, Bill Walsh 

Media and Communications  
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  
Juanita Skillman (GRF)  
Deborah Dotson, Alternate (GRF)  
Annie McCary (Third)  
James Cook (Third)  
Lynn Jarrett, Alternate (Third)  
Neda Ardani (United)  
Maggie Blackwell (United)  
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50)  
Advisors: Carmen Pacella, Tom Nash, Lucy Parker, Theresa Frost 

Broadband Ad Hoc Committee 
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  
Jim Hopkins (GRF)  
Debbie Dotson (GRF)  
Annie McCary (Third)  
Lynn Jarrett (Third)  
Diane Casey (United)  
Vacant (United)  

Mobility & Vehicles Committee  
Don Tibbetts, Chair (GRF)  
Egon Garthoffner (GRF)  
Elsie Addington, Alternate (GRF)  
James Cook (Third)  
Cush Bhada (Third)  
Maggie Blackwell (United)  
Lenny Ross (United) 
Pearl Lee (United)  
Margaret Bennett (Mutual 50)  
Sue Stephens, Alternate (Mutual 50) 
Advisor: Vashi Williams  

Security and Community Access 
Don Tibbetts, Chair (GRF)  

Agenda Item #10c 
Page 3 of 6



Reza Karimi (GRF)  
Annie McCary (Third)  
Craig Wayne (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak, Alternate (Third)  
Cash Achrekar (United)  
Reza Bastani (United)  
Sue Stephens (Mutual 50)  
Margaret Bennett, Alternate (Mutual 50) 

OTHER COMMITTEES: 

Disaster Preparedness Task Force  
Carlos Rojas, Chair  
Juanita Skillman (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
James Cook (Third)  
John Frankel (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak, Alternate (Third) 
Anthony Liberatore (United)  
Diane Casey (United)  
John Carter (Mutual 50)  
Advisors: Tom Soule, Bruce Bonbright  

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
(Chair will alternate between Boards)  
Elsie Addington (GRF)  
Deborah Dotson, Alternate (GRF)  
John Frankel (Third)  
Mark Laws (Third)  
Neda Ardani (United)  
Anthony Liberatore (United)  
Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50)  

Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee 
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF)  
Jim Hopkins (GRF)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak (Third)  
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third)  
Diane Casey (United)  
Anthony Liberatore (United)  
Advisor: Carl Randazzo  

Select Audit Task Force 
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Diane Phelps (GRF)  
Elizabeth Roper (United) 
Cynthia Rupert (United) 
Peggy Moore (Third)  

Agenda Item #10c 
Page 4 of 6



RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-22-02 adopted January 4, 
2022, is hereby superseded and cancelled; and  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this 
resolution. 

Agenda Item #10c 
Page 5 of 6



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #10c 
Page 6 of 6



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

DATE: March 1, 2022 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Insurance Ad Hoc Committee  
 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the formation of the Insurance Ad Hoc Committee in accordance with the Golden Rain 
Foundation (GRF) of Laguna Woods Amended Bylaws. 
 

BACKGROUND 

Section 7.1.2 of the GRF Amended Bylaws states: 
 

The Board of Directors or Standing Committees may establish ad hoc advisory or 
other Committees to perform special functions. The Membership, duties and 
powers shall be appropriate to the special function to be performed, but the 
authority of each Committee is limited to advising the Board or Standing 
Committee as appropriate and all action is subject to the specific approval of the 
Board (or Mutual Boards, if a joint Committee). 

 
Section 7.5 of the GRF Amended Bylaws states: 
 

All GRF Standing Committees will have a written charter that was voted on by the 
Board. All other types of Committees should have a written mission statement that 
the participants develop. 

 

DISCUSSION 

Attachment 1 to this report details the mission statement, duties and responsibilities of the 
proposed Insurance Ad Hoc Committee. 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None. 
 
Prepared By:  Siobhan Foster, CEO/General Manager 
    
Reviewed By:  Dan Yost, Risk Manager 
  
     
ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: Resolution 90-22-XX 
 
 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 1 of 2



RESOLUTION 90-22-XX 

Insurance Ad Hoc Committee 

WHEREAS, the formation of an Insurance Ad Hoc Committee is being considered 
by the board of directors pursuant to Article 7, Section 7.1.2 and Section 7.5 of the 
bylaws of this corporation; 

WHEREAS, the primary mission of the Insurance Ad Hoc Committee is to 
research and evaluate risk management alternatives for Laguna Woods Village; 
and 

WHEREAS, the duties and responsibilities of the Insurance Ad Hoc Committee 
are to: 

1. Take into consideration the current insurance pricing and unique
requirements of GRF and each housing mutual, including but not limited to
consolidating valuation assessments in an effort to lower overall costs
while managing risk; and

2. Make recommendations for the entire community.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, March 1, 2022 the Board of Directors of 
this Corporation hereby adopts the mission statement, duties and responsibilities 
of the Insurance Ad Hoc Committee; and; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution. 

Attachment 1 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 2 of 2



  
Treasurer’s Report for March 1, 2022 Board Meeting 

 

Slide 1 – Through the reporting period of January 31, 2022, GRF had net revenue of $545K, with total 
revenue of $3,761K and total expense of $3,216K.  GRF was better than budget by $466 with total 
expenses coming in ($771K) lower than anticipated. The favorable results seen in expenses were offset 
by lower revenues of ($305K).  
 
Slide 2 – In Finance, we keep a close eye on the operating portion of our financial results.  The Operating 
Fund (without Depreciation) shows a favorable variance of $690K through the reporting period, with 
expense better than budget by $777K offset by revenue worse than budget by ($87K). 
 
Slide 3 – This next chart shows reserve and restricted revenues and expenses.  Together, these funds 
show an unfavorable variance of ($224K) through the reporting period, with revenue worse than budget 
by ($219K) and expense worse than budget by ($5K). 
 
Slide 4 – This slide shows our most significant variances by category with green bars representing 
favorable variances and orange bars representing unfavorable items.   

Favorable. Overall, we had variances in: 

• Cable Programming/Copyright/Franchise fees of $270K, due to timing as invoices have not yet 
been received. 

• Employee Compensation and related expense of $246K, was primarily due to open positions 
throughout the company, particularly in Information Services, Recreation Services, and Security 
Services. 

• Materials and Supplies of $132K, due to timing of materials needed primarily for Clubhouses, 
Golf Maintenance, and Fleet Maintenance. 

• Outside Services of $77K, due to less Janitorial services utilized due to the closure of most 
clubhouses and timing of services needed for Fleet Maintenance and recreation facilities. 

 
Unfavorable.  Some offsetting variance included: 

• Broadband Services revenue of ($73K), due to a lower number of new High-Speed Internet 
subscribers than anticipated and less Ad Insertion Revenue than budgeted due to ongoing 
pandemic causing advertisers to spend less. 

Slide 5 – We do have sources of revenue other than the assessments, such as fees and rentals.  To date, 
we have received just over $746K of non-assessment operating revenue, as shown on this pie chart.  By 
category, we can see that our largest revenue is Broadband Services (i.e. internet, set top boxes, 

Agenda Item #14a(1) 
Page 1 of 12



premium channels), followed by Golf Revenue, and Clubhouse Rentals & Event Fees. These revenues 
offset costs and help keep assessments down. 

Slide 6 – Operating expenses to date of just under $2.8M, excluding depreciation, shown on this pie 
chart with our largest categories being Compensation, Insurance, Professional and Legal, Repairs and 
Maintenance, Outside Services, etc. 

Slide 7 – The reserve and restricted funds adjusted balances are shown here.  

• Starting with the 1st column on the left, reserve funds have a combined ending balance of
$30.7M; restricted fund balances have an ending balance of $2.2M.  Included in this total are
contributions received this year through assessments, trust facilities fees, and investment
earnings.

• The 2nd column shows the work in progress of $2.1M for reserve and $43K for restricted,
reflecting the amounts paid for projects not yet complete.

• The 3rd column represents the resulting “adjusted” fund balances of $28.6M for reserve and
$2.2M for restricted.

Slide 8 – We have a slide here to show resale History from 2020-2022.  Community-wide sales total 96 
through Januar 31, 2021.  Most of these transactions generate the Trust Facilities Fee (transfer fee), 
used as a source of revenue for our reserves. Note: the new transfer fee of $7,500 went into effect for 
purchase contracts entered into after January 1, 2022 or closing after March 31, 2022.  

Slide 9 –The listing on this slide gives you an idea where the reserve money is committed. Of the $14.8M 
appropriated by the Board for various projects and equipment purchases, the remaining encumbrances 
against our reserve and contingency funds is $11.0M, primarily for renovation projects.  Restricted funds 
had total appropriations of $50K and remaining encumbrances of $7K. 

Slide 10 – We compare our “adjusted” fund balances to historical balances for the past five years on this 
next chart, showing that GRF has averaged $24 million in reserve and contingency funds.  

Agenda Item #14a(1) 
Page 2 of 12



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

IN
CO

M
E 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T
(in

 th
ou

sa
nd

s)
AC

TU
AL

BU
D

G
ET

VA
RI

AN
CE

 
B/

(W
)

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$2

,7
70

$2
,7

70
$0

N
on

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$9

91
$1

,2
96

($
30

5)

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$3
,7

61
$4

,0
66

($
30

5)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

$3
,2

16
$3

,9
87

$7
71

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

/(
Ex

pe
ns

e)
$5

45
$7

9
$4

66

1
Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
14

a(
1)

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 O
N

LY
 IN

CO
M

E 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

AC
TU

AL
BU

D
G

ET
VA

RI
AN

CE
 

B/
(W

)

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$2

,4
90

$2
,4

90
$0

N
on

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Re
ve

nu
e

$7
46

$8
33

($
87

)

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$3
,2

36
$3

,3
23

($
87

)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

1
$2

,7
65

$3
,5

42
$7

77

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

rp
lu

s
$4

71
($

21
9)

$6
90

1)
 e

xc
lu

de
s d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

2
Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
14

a(
1)

 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

RE
SE

RV
E 

&
 R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
IN

CO
M

E 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T

(in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

)
AC

TU
AL

BU
DG

ET
VA

RI
AN

CE
B/

(W
)

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$2

81
$2

81
$0

N
on

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$2

44
$4

63
($

21
9)

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$5
25

$7
44

($
21

9)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

$6
$1

($
5)

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

/(
Ex

pe
ns

e)
$5

19
$7

43
($

22
4)

3
Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
14

a(
1)

 
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

4

($
73

K)

$2
70

K

$2
46

K

$1
32

K

$7
7K

($
10

0K
)

($
50

K)
$0

$5
0,

00
0

$1
00

,0
00

$1
50

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

$3
00

,0
00

Ca
bl

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g/

Co
py

rig
ht

/F
ra

nc
hi

se
 E

xp
en

se

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
&

 R
el

at
ed

 E
xp

en
se

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s E

xp
en

se

O
ut

si
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s E
xp

en
se

Br
oa

db
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 R

ev
en

ue

U
nf

av
or

ab
le

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 1
2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

5

To
ta

l N
on

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t O

pe
ra

tin
g

Re
ve

nu
e 

$7
46

,4
14

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 1
2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

6

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
1

$2
,7

65
,7

46

1)
 e

xc
lu

de
s 

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 1
2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

7

RE
SE

RV
E 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
S

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

EN
D

IN
G

BA
LA

N
CE

W
O

RK
 IN

 
PR

O
G

RE
SS

AD
JU

ST
ED

 
BA

LA
N

CE
S

Eq
ui

pm
en

t F
un

d
$4

,8
69

$1
,0

45
$3

,8
24

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s F
un

d
21

,3
83

1,
06

1
20

,3
22

Tr
us

t F
ac

ili
tie

s F
ee

 F
un

d
4,

48
1

0
4,

48
1

TO
TA

L
$3

0,
73

3
$2

,1
06

$2
8,

62
7

RE
ST

RI
CT

ED
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
S

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

EN
D

IN
G

BA
LA

N
CE

W
O

RK
 IN

 
PR

O
G

RE
SS

AD
JU

ST
ED

 
BA

LA
N

CE
S

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

Fu
nd

2,
24

7
43

2,
20

4
Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
14

a(
1)

 
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

8

Re
sa

le
 H

is
to

ry
 —

Co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

02040608010
0

12
0

N
O

. O
F

RE
SA

LE
S

AV
G

. R
ES

AL
E 

PR
IC

E

YT
D 

20
20

48
$3

35
,9

44

YT
D

20
21

77
$3

30
,4

01

YT
D

20
22

96
$3

66
,0

25

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

9

FU
N

D
 E

N
CU

M
BR

AN
CE

S
(in

 th
ou

sa
nd

s)

RE
SE

RV
E 

FU
N

DS
 (E

Q
F 

+ 
FC

F)
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

 F
U

N
D 

(C
N

F)

To
ta

l A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

 
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
To

ta
l A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
 

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

Aq
ua

tic
s &

 F
itn

es
s

$2
66

$1
36

$0
$0

Br
oa

db
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

34
1

2,
31

9
50

 
7

Cl
ub

ho
us

es
2,

56
5

1,
65

9
0

0

Co
m

pu
te

rs
86

9
38

4
0

0

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
39

9
14

3
0

0

En
er

gy
 P

ro
je

ct
s

25
0 

24
0

0
0

Go
lf 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
71

7 
65

8
0

0

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

54
2 

44
3

0
0

O
th

er
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
66

0 
56

0
0

0

O
th

er
 G

RF
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

2,
17

7
1,

67
0

0
0

Pa
vi

ng
1,

78
3

90
7

0
0

Se
cu

rit
y

71
5

56
6

0
0

Ve
hi

cl
es

1,
60

4
1,

29
7

0
0

TO
TA

L
$1

4,
78

8
$1

0,
98

2
$5

0
$7

Ad
ju

st
ed

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 1

2



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

2

10

Ad
ju

st
ed

 R
es

er
ve

 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s

0

50
00

00
0

10
00

00
00

15
00

00
00

20
00

00
00

25
00

00
00

30
00

00
00

35
00

00
00

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Eq
ui

pm
en

t F
un

d
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s F

un
d

Tr
us

t F
ac

ili
tie

s F
ee

 F
un

d
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
Fu

nd

Ad
ju

st
ed

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 1

2



 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN SESSION 
 

Wednesday, February 16, 2022 – 1:30 p.m. 
Virtual Meeting 

 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: Jim Hopkins – Chair, Azar Asgari, Debbie Dotson, Diane Casey, 

Egon Garthoffner, Elsie Addington, Gan Mukhopadhay, Juanita 
Skillman, Mark Laws, Sue Stephens (Alternate for Al Amado) 

  
DIRECTORS ABSENT: Donne Rane-Szostak (excused) 
  
ADVISORS PRESENT: None 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 

Steve Hormuth, Jose Campos, Erika Hernandez 

OTHERS PRESENT:   United – Advisor: Dick Rader  
 
Call to Order 
Director James Hopkins, Treasurer, chaired the meeting and was called to order at 1:30 p.m.  
 
Acknowledgement of Media 
The meeting was streamed online via Granicus and Zoom.  
 
Approval of Meeting Agenda 
The meeting agenda was approved without exception. 
 
Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of December 15, 2021 
The meeting report was approved as presented.  
 

Chair Remarks 
None.  
 

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
None.  
 

Department Head Update 
Steve Hormuth, Director of Financial Services, commented on the 2021 Planned Budget, VMS 
Finance Staffing Update, and the 2021 Financial Audit plans.  
 
Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated December 31, 2021 
The committee reviewed the financial statements dated December 31, 2021. Questions were 
addressed. 
 

Agenda Item #14a(2) 
Page 1 of 2



Director Azar Asgari commented about decreasing the number of files being printed and 
physically distributed through-out all mutual members with certainty of saving in printing costs. 
Steve Hormuth agreed VMS would contact all members and gather feedback.  

Investment Review – SageView Presentation 
Dan Quirk, Senior Investment Advisor from SageView, provided an informative presentation on 
current market inflation and an overview of the GRF Investment Summary as of December 31, 
2021.  

Fee Review 
Steve Hormuth discussed the status of developing a formalized method of reviewing the fee 
structure by the tier based on the amount of revenue the fees produce. A template will be 
generated and distributed displaying the following information: costs the mutual is trying to recoup, 
how much is being shared by the mutual and charged back to the individual and lastly, a market 
comparison chart.  

Financial Statement and Budget Training 
Steve Hormuth and Jose Campos, Assistant Director of Financial Services, presented an 
instructional tutorial on how to interpret the monthly financial statements and annual budget. 
Questions were addressed.  

Endorsement from Standing Committees 
None.  

Future Agenda Items 
None. 

Committee Member Comments 
None. 

Date of Next Meeting  
Wednesday, April 20, 2022 at 1:30 p.m. 

Recess to Closed Session 
The meeting recessed to closed session at 3:40 p.m. 

________________________ 
James Hopkins, Chair 

Agenda Item #14a(2) 
Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item #14e(1) 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #14e(1) 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #14e(1) 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #14e(1) 
Page 4 of 4



REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 

MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, February 22, 2022 – 9:30 a.m. 
Virtual Meeting 

REPORT 

Members Present: Chair Joan Milliman; Directors Deborah Dotson, Juanita Skillman,  

James Cook, Annie McCary, Neda Ardani, Maggie Blackwell; Advisors Tom Nash, Lucy Parker; 

Alternate Lynn Jarrett 

Members Absent: Director Ryna Rothberg; Advisors Theresa Frost, Carmen Pacella 

Others Present: Elsie Addington, Bunny Carpenter, Richard Rader 

Staff Present: Eileen Paulin, Paul Ortiz, Ellyce Rothrock, Susan Logan-McCracken 

1. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. and a quorum was established by Chair Milliman. 

2. Acknowledgement of Media

None present. 

3. Approval of Agenda

Approved by unanimous consent. 

4. Approval of Report for January 17, 2022

Approved by unanimous consent. 

5. Chair's Remarks

Chair Milliman thanked the Media and Communications committee and staff for their efforts in 

disseminating accurate information via every media platform available. 

6. Member Comments

None. 

Items for Discussion 

7. Media and Communications Report – Ellyce Rothrock

Highlights from the Media and Communications report include: 

Page 1 of 4

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 1 of 4



• In January, the Media and Communications department tracked 71 projects

• The February/March 2022 Village Breeze is out and the center spread features in this

issue a CR&R informational chart, which residents can pull out and reference

• Other regular publications included four editions of “What’s Up in the Village,” weekly

press releases sent to the Laguna Woods Globe, a Garden Center newsletter

• Key messaging included concerts at the Performing Arts Center, organics recycling and

COVID updates, extension of tennis court hours, where residents can go if their cable is

down and more

• Communications support provided for the other departments

• Tasking completed by Village Television

• Docent tours were placed on temporary hiatus due to COVID concerns; Thursday tours

will resume March 3 and staff is seeking additional volunteers

• New resident orientations were also held virtually but will restart in person in March

• Phenomenal open rates for electronic publications

Chair Milliman asked where we are publicizing the need for docents and Ms. Rothrock stated 

we published this in the “What’s Up in the Village” email blast and the Laguna Woods Globe, 

and that we will publish it in the next Village Breeze.  

Advisor Parker asked whether we reach out to the retirement media beyond the Village. Ms. 

Paulin mentioned the local press and the website. 

Director Dotson asked how many docents we need to have. Further questions were asked and 

a discussion ensued in the New Business portion of the meeting. 

Director Blackwell expressed reticence about advertising the website publicly without requiring 

visitors to sign in to access certain parts of it. 

8. Broadband Services Report – Paul Ortiz

Highlights from the Broadband Services report include: 

• 2021 cable operation year-end report

• 2021 Broadband Services operation year-end report

• Broadband subscriber count report

• Premium movie channels and consolidation of channels to West Coast feed

• One expiring contract: The Weather Channel, which expires Feb. 28, is in negotiations

with NCTC

• Programming contracts forecast report

• Internet subscribers year-end report

• Village Television celebrating Black History Month by providing acclaimed movies

Mr. Ortiz mentioned that the Compliance Division asks Broadband Services to turn off 

subscribers’ television services for noncompliance. When residents resume compliance, 

Broadband is notified to turn television services back on, which involves a trip to the residents’ 

manor and a cost to the division. Director Carpenter suggested meeting with Compliance and 

the other boards to draft a resolution for a turn-on fee. A discussion ensued and a resolution will 

be forthcoming. 

Page 2 of 4

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 2 of 4



Director Carpenter asked for confirmation that The Weather Channel is not going away; it’s in 

negotiations with NCTC. She also asked for confirmation about a resolution with NCTC and 

Broadband Services that if they increase up to 5%, they do not need to go to the board for 

approval. Mr. Ortiz confirmed both statements. 

Director Blackwell mentioned she can’t locate mutual updates on the printed schedule of 

programs, on the Village Television guide or the website. Mr. Ortiz answered that there haven’t 

been any United Mutual updates to share right now, but once there are, they will be shared via 

Village Television and the TV6 YouTube channel. Discussion ensued. 

New Business 

Community Survey – Ellyce Rothrock 

Ms. Rothrock reported that during a meeting with all mutual presidents, the decision was made 

that this is not the best time to put forth a general community satisfaction survey, so it is on hold 

until we hear back from the presidents that they want to revisit this topic. 

Director Dotson stated the need for a separate survey for information for the Strategic Planning 

Committee and stated that the Strategic Planning Committee will generate questions at a March 

7 meeting. Media and Communications will assist with pushing out that survey.  

The Broadband Group Update – Eileen Paulin 

Ms. Paulin stated she will schedule a Broadband Ad Hoc Committee meeting after a discussion 

with The Broadband Group (TBG) tomorrow on the franchise tax fees. 

Website Action Plan – Ellyce Rothrock 

Ms. Rothrock stated that the first ad hoc committee meeting will be scheduled for next week to 

select a vendor. That committee includes Debbie Dotson, Annie McCary, Diane Phelps, Norm 

Kahn, Elsie Addington, Jim Hopkins, Lynn Jarrett, Lucy Parker and Joan Milliman. Ms. Paulin 

stated that Chuck Holland will join this meeting as well. Discussion ensued. A meeting invitation 

will be forthcoming. 

Docent Recruitment and Training – Ellyce Rothrock 

The program resumes March 3 on Thursdays. Ms. Rothrock discussed docent recruitment. We 

currently have six docents and need at least eight or nine to cover for Saturdays, vacations and 

emergencies. After publicizing, we received expressed interest from 10 people and three 

applications. Interviews with a panel are forthcoming as soon as possible. Training will include 

shadowing experienced docents and bus tours, discussing the accepted script and reviewing all 

the details necessary to run a successful docent tour. 

Director Carpenter stressed the importance of the Saturday docent tours for resales. She 

suggested giving the docents incentives to conduct Saturday tours.  

Ms. Rothrock stated the Transportation department is ready to do Saturday tours and Dorothy 

Pacella agreed to host one Saturday per month. She welcomed ideas for incentives and 

discussion ensued. 

Director Carpenter recommended tickets to a show at the Performing Arts Center. 

Page 3 of 4

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 3 of 4



Chair Milliman pointed out that Saturdays are difficult because not everything is open and added 

that the Saturday tour guide needs to be an experienced docent. Director Skillman concurred 

that getting Saturday volunteers in the library is a challenge. 

Items for Future Agendas 

None. 

Concluding Business 

Committee Member Comments 

Advisor Parker commended the meeting. She stated that she is hearing comments from 

residents about fewer services at increased expense.  

Director Addington thanked Advisor Parker for bringing up the above point and mentioned 
numerous articles in the Village Breeze, “What’s Up in the Village” email blast and in the Globe 

as well as discussions on Village Television that have addressed this topic and discussion 

ensued. 

Director Dotson concurred and recalled an article in the Village Breeze that discussed the topic. 

Director Blackwell mentioned the savings on fencing from last year’s budget was applied to this 

year’s budget as an illustration of where cost savings go. She commended the meeting. 

Director Jarrett mentioned that DwellingLive shows a small font on iPhone view. 

Director Dotson mentioned a newer version that looks completely different. She also mentioned 

her DwellingLive segment on her Village Television show. 

Director Carpenter commended the meeting. 

Ms. Paulin discussed the continued need for repetition in media and communications. 

Chair Milliman suggested compiling links of these hot topics and discussion ensued. 

Director Skillman said to think about the people who do not have website access or don’t know 

how to use it. 

Director Addington stated that everyone in the Village gets the Village Breeze. 

Date of Next Meeting – Monday, March 21, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

Adjournment 

Chair Milliman adjourned the meeting at 10:49 a.m. 

_______________________________ 
Joan Milliman, Chair 
Media and Communications Committee 

Page 4 of 4

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 4 of 4



REPORT OF THE LAGUNA WOODS VILLAGE 
TRAFFIC HEARINGS COMMITTEE 

 
February 16, 2022 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings Committee was held 
on Wednesday February 16, 2022 at 9:00 A.M., Virtual 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair: John Frankel, Elsie Addington, Neda Ardani, Mark 
Laws, Ryna Rothberg 

 
STAFF PRESENT: Jayanna Hendley, Erik Abolmoloki 

 
Call to Order 
John Frankel, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. 

 
Approval of Agenda 
Chair Frankel made a motion to approve agenda as presented. 
By unanimous consent, the motion passed. 

 
Approval of Meeting Reports 
Chair Frankel made a motion to approve the meeting report from January 19,2022. 
By unanimous consent, the motion passed. 

 
Traffic Hearings 

a. 9:00 a.m. Traffic Violation # 2122605 (Valid Driver’s License Not Produced) – 
Guilty, with fine reduced to $25.00 

b. 9:15 a.m. Traffic Violation # 2118664 (Speeding 11-15 MPH Over Limit) and 
Traffic Violation # 2118666 (Valid Driver’s License Not Produced) – Guilty with full 
fine, and Guilty with fine reduced to $100 

c. 9:30 a.m. Traffic Violation # 2125691 (Failure to Obey Stop Sign) – Guilty with full 
fine 

d. 9:45 a.m. Traffic Violation # 2200808 (Failure to Obey Stop Sign) - Rescheduled 
 

Date of Next Meeting 
The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday March 16, 2022, at 9:00 A.M., hybrid 
meeting. 

 
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned abruptly due to an issue with Zoom at 10:00 AM. 

John Frankel  
John Frankel (Feb 17, 2022 16:57 PST) 

John Frankel, Chair 
Feb 17, 2022 

Agenda Item #14h(1) 
Page 1 of 2

https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAngjD9R-AdnpYRswmKWaHG5JS8q5WQdag
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAngjD9R-AdnpYRswmKWaHG5JS8q5WQdag


THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #14h(1) 
Page 2 of 2


	Blank Page
	5b - GRF Board Minutes 2022-02-01 OPEN  (Final-Signed).pdf
	Blank Page

	10b - RESOLUTION 90-22-xx Appointment of Officers.pdf
	Blank Page

	10c - Resolution 90-22-xx GRF Committee Appointments.pdf
	Blank Page

	12a- insurance ad hoc committee staff report & resolution.pdf
	12a(1) - insurance ad hoc committee staff report 022322 R1
	12a(2) - insurance ad hoc committee resolution 022322 R1

	14a(1) - GRF Finance Charts and Script 2022-03-01 (Combined).pdf
	Jan 2022 GRF Script
	Jan 2022 GRF Presentation - 10 Slides for Treasurer
	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022

	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022

	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022
	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022
	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022

	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022

	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022

	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022

	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022

	GRF Financial Report�As of January 31, 2022


	14a(2) - GRF Finance Report 2022-02-16 OPEN.pdf
	________________________
	James Hopkins, Chair

	14e(1) - GRF Clubhouse Renovation Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting Report 1-28-22.pdf
	Blank Page

	14h(1) - Traffic Hearing Minutes.pdf
	February 16, 2022
	Call to Order
	Approval of Agenda
	Approval of Meeting Reports
	Traffic Hearings
	Date of Next Meeting
	Adjournment
	Blank Page

	10b - RESOLUTION 90-22-xx Appointment of Officers.pdf
	Blank Page




